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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Report on fhe Audit of ftie Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Rajasttian Electronics &
Instruments Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31^* March 2020, and the
statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income) and Statement of Changes in
equity for the year ended, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and
profit, total Comprehensive Income, Changes in equity, and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statement In accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of fhe Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAl"), together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities In
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
hove obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed In the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no Key Audit Matters to be
communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
Information comprises the information'included in the Board Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The management has represented that other Information
shall be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
anylformlof-assurance conclusion thereon.
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When we read the Board Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we ore
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Chiarged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generallyaccepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors Is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As port of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our^coriclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. HoweveV'r/t^^e events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going



Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters In our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Emphasis of Matter

Wedraw attention to the following matter in the notes to the Standalone Financial Statement i.e..
Note no .3 describes the assessment of the Impact of Covid-19 pandemic by the management on the
business and Its associated financial risks.

Whereas Certain balances of loans, other financial assets, trade receivables, other current & non-
current assets. Trade payables, other financial liabilities and other current liabilities have not been
confirmed. Consequential impact on confirmation/ reconciliation/ adjustment of such balances (which
will not be material as per management), if any, is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ["the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of ttie Companies Act, 2013, and on the
basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the company as we considered and according to the Information and
explanations given to us, In the "Annexure B" on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income),
Staterrient of Changes In equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are Inag^jjie'njj^i^h the books of account.
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e) We have been informed that the provisions ofSection 164(2) ofthe Act in respect ofdisqualification
of directors are not applicable to the company, being a Government Company in terms of notification
no. G.S.R.463(E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
C".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

We are informed that the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act, relating to
managerial remuneration are not-applicable to the Company, being a Government Company, in
terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated June 5, 2015.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 21.1 (b) and (c) and Note 36 (g) to the standalone financial
statements.

(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For R. K. Malpani & Associates
Chartered Accouojjqrit '̂'-i6j--
(FRN.002759C) '

(Rakesh Jhalani)
Place : Jaipur Partner
Dated : 16'̂ ^ Sep. 2020 Membership No. 074142
UDIN : 20074142AAAABW3739

JAIPUR
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R.K. MALPANI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

103-A, SHYAAA ANUKAMPA, O-ll,

ASHOK MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR-302001

TEL NO. 0141-2364313, 2364513, 2364413

94140-70501(AA), 98290-64513(M)
E-mail ID: rkmalpanica@hofmail.com, rkmalpanica@gmaH.com

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of
Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited on the standalone financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2020

(i) On the basis of audit procedure obtained and according to the infornnation and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that;

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed Assets has been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management the title
deeds of Immovable properties included in fixed assets are held in the name of the
company.

(ii) As per the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of Inventory
has been carried out by the management subsequent to the year end as the same
could not be conducted at the year end as per extant policy of the Company due to
lockdown restrictions imposed by the Government of India and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(iii) According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act']. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3[ill)(a), (b)
and (c) of the Order ore not applicable and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and
hence not commented upon.

(V) The Company has not accepted deposits from the public in terms of the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014,(as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are not
applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company
-^pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost

4^^iid^^ords under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture



of electrical goods and electronics machinery, and are of the opinion that prima
facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have not, hov^ever, made detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate and complete.

(v!i) [a] According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutor/ dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, goods
and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities in India.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund.
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, sen/ice tax, duty ofcustoms, duty
ofexcise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31,2020 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of Service Tax
which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2019 on account of dispute are
given below:

Name of

status

Nature of the

dues

Disputed
amount (Rs. In
Lakh]

Period to

which amount

relates

Form where

dispute is
pending

Central

Excise Act

Service Tax 3.82 F.Y. 2009-10

(Vide order dt.
24.07.12)

CESTAT(Custom
Excise &

Sen/ice Tax

Appellate
Tribunal

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The
company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of a financial institution or
debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The Company has not raised any money byway of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. In our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied by
the Company during the year for the purpose for which they were raised.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) Provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to Government Companies.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a NidhI Company. Therefore the provisions of
clause 3(xII) of the Order are not applicable to the company and hence not
commented upon.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
transaction with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
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Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting

^ standards.

(xlv) According to the information and explanations give to us and on an overall
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirement under
clause3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in
section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

(xvl) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

Place ; Jaipur
Doted; 16thSep. 2020
UDIN: 20074142AAAABW3739

For R. K. Malpani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(FRN. 002759C)

HV(Rckesh Jhalarii:|s,.^
Partner

Membership No. 074142

JAIPUR



R.K. MALPANI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
103-A, SHYAM ANUKAMPA, 0-11,
ASHOK MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR-302001
TEL. NO. 0141-2364313, 2364513, 2364413
94140-70501{M), 98290-64513(M)
E-mail ID: rkmalpanica@hotmail.com, rkmalpanica@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE BTO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in independent Auditors' Report of even dote to tine members of Rajasthan
Electronics &Instruments Limited on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2020.

Directions issued by the Comptroller &Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the
Companies Act 2013, indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the
course of audit of annual accounts of Rajasthan Electronics &Instruments Limited for the year
ended 31st March, 2020:-

SI.

No.
Directions Action Taicen

Impact on
Ind AS

Financial

Statements

1 Whether the company has
system in place to process all
the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of
accounting transactions
outside IT system on the
Integrity of the accounts
along with the financial
implications, if any, may be
stated.

Based on the audit procedures carried
out and as per the Information and
explanations given to us, no accounting
transactions have been processed/
carried outside the IT system.
Accordingly, there are no implications
on the integrity of the accounts.

NIL

2 Whether there is any
restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loons/interest
etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the
company's inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

Based on the audit procedures carried
out and as per the information and
explanations given to us, there was no
restructuring of existing loans or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/ loans/interest
etc. mode by the lender to the
company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan.

NIL



SI. No. Directions

Whether funds

received/receivable for
specific schemes from
Central/State agencies
were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the

cases of deviation.

Place : Jaipur
Dated: 161'̂ Sep. 2020
UDIN: 20074142AAAABW3739

Action Taken

Based on the audit procedures carried
out and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the sanction is
regulated through an online platform
PFMS wherein the Company's CC
account has been registered for
transmitting the funds as well as for
utilisation of funds. As per Clause 8 of
Sanction Letter No. F.No. 3(01)/2019-
NAB-II (Auto) dated 22-04-2019, the
company was required to open a
separate account for the grant received
but the company has not opened
separate account for the same and
entire transactions related to grant were
routed through company's CC account.

Impact on Ind
AS Financial

Statements

NIL

For R. K. Malpani &
Chartered Accountants

(FRN.002759C)

Associates

(Rakesh Jhalani)
Partner

Membership No. 074142

JAIPUR

'^tfAcccfi
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"Annexure C" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED:

Report on itie Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of ttie
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RAJASTHAN
ELECTRONICS &INSTRUMENTS LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our
audit of thestandalone financial statements of theConnpany for theyear ended onthat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenarice
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly ar^d
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence tocompany's policies, thesafeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable toan audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial- controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: ^)
Broyide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

•'o^SoMfiancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting pririciples. and that
^ '̂and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
i^ement and directors of the company: and (3) Provide reasonable assurance



regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controlsover Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
Internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes In
conditions, or that thedegreeof compliance v/ith the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion . ^ , „ , , . ,
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control
stated In the Guidance Note on the Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued bythe Institute ofChartered Accountants of India.

Place : Jaipur

Dated : 16^*^ Sep. 2020
UDIN: 20074142AAAABW3739

For R. K. Malpani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[FRN. 002759C)

(Rakesh Jhalani)
Partner i

Membership No. 074142

JAIPUR



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Balance sheet as at March 31,2020

(Allamounts in ?, unless otherurise stated)

Particulars Notes As at As at

March 31,2020 March 31,2019

ASSETS

1. Non-current Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 4 17,97,72,417 17,87,49,096

(b) Capital work-in-progress 4 18,91,03,090 14,96,50,136

(c) Intangible assets
(i)Technical Know How 5 - 5,709

(d) Financial assets

(!)Trade receivables 6 3,05.23,325 4,76,24,432

(ii)Other financial assets 9A 69,34,319 66,50,155

(e) Deffered Tax Asset (Net) 8 10,26,24,924 -

(f) Other non-curent assets 12A 4,57,612 12,33,187

Total Non-current Assets 50,94,15,687 38,39,12,715

II. Current Assets

(a) Inventories 10 . 27,15,53,876 19,45.52,471

(b) Financial assets
(i)Trade receivables 7 1,79,64,29,314 2,78,53,41,750

(ii)Cash and cash equivalents 11 12.54,293 5,70,72,647
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii)above 11A 3,41,46,470 3,32,56,191

(iv)Other financial assets 9B 4,31,45,655 4,28,22,305

(c) Cun^nt tax assets (Net) 13 4,66,93,357 -

(d) Other cunent assets 12B 4,26,41,239 2,08,53,247

Total Current Assets 2,23,58,64.204 3,13,38,98,611

Total Assets (1+ II) 2,74,52,79,891 3,51,78,11,326

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1.Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14 12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000

(b) Other Equity 15 81,68,15,418 1,02,78,42,022

Totel EquI^ 93,93,15,418 1,15,03,42,022

LIABILITIES

II. Non-current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrovnngs 16A 60,53.258 1,83,97,216

(ii) Trade payables 20A 39,37,203 -

(b) Provisions 18A 26,79,999 23,81,006

(c) Deffered Tax Liablities (Net) 8 - 35.34,436

(d) Other non-cun%nt liabilities 19A 2,69,60,356 4,16,24,423

Total Non-cunrent Liabilities 3,98,30,816 8,59,37,081

III. Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Bonnwings 16B ^ 9,74.59,347 .

(ii)Trade payables 20B 1,35.21.33,371 1,88.21,72.161

(iii) Other financial liabilities 17 4,16,65,284 3,61,69,619

(b) Provisions 18B 5,98,94,285 6,50.34.177

(c) Current tax liabilities (Net) 13 - 1,16,82,712

(d) Other cun'ent liabilities 19B 21,51,81,370 31,44,73,554

Total Current Liabilities 1,76,63,33,657 2.30,15,32,223

IV.Total Liabilities (II+ III) 1,80,59,64,473 2,36,74,89,304

Total Equity and Liabilities (I + IV) 2.74,52,79.891 3,51,78,11,326

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements (1-36)

As per our report of even date attached
For & on behalf of R.K. MalpanI & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN002759C

Rakesh JhalanI

Partner

Membership No. 074142
Place: Jaipur

JAIPUR / +

Place: Jaipur

Date:/^-'̂ 5€PT.ii02-O

For and on behalf of the^oard

(Ashok Pathak)
Director

(Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

(Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director

(Subha^hjKgrawal)
Chief Finagfcial Officer



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts in f . unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31, 2019

1. Revenue from Operations 22 1,10,91,30,454 2,69,31,33,150

II Other income 23 1,20,77,586 1,97,31,036

III. Total Income (1 +11) 1.12.12.08.040 2.71.28.64.186

IV. Expenses
Cost of material consumed 24 66,38,34,340 1,69,27,61,043

Change in inventories of finished goods and Wot1<-in-progress 25 (5,26,23,878) 1,75,86,482

Employee benefits expense 26 35,28,35,487 34,36,39,753

Finance costs 27 1,32,04,146 1,08,07,022

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 28 1,83,26,997 1,88,12,811

Other expenses 29 41,93,07,245 48,56,69,843

Total expenses 1.41.48.84.337 2.56.92.76.954

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (29,36,76,297) 14,35,87,232

Add: Exceptional items - -

V. Profit / (Loss) before tax (29,36,76,297) 14,35,87,232

VI. Less: Tax expense 30

1. Cun^nt tax - 3,72,08,730

2. Provision Reversal (2,13,01,825) -

3. Defended tax (10,17.11,146) 35,88,721

Total Tax Expense (12.30.12.971) 4,07.97,451

VII. Profit / (Loss) for the year (V - VI) (17.06.63.326) 10.27.89.781

vin. Other Comprehensive Income
A ^i^ Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (1,52.75,462) (2,32,29,021)
B (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or 44,48,214 67,64,291

loss

Total other comprehensive Income (VIII=A (l)+B(l)) ri .08.27.248) (1.64.64.730)

IX. Total comprehensive Income for the year (Vil+Vlli) (18,14,90,574) 8,63,25,051

Earnings per equity share 31

(1) Basic (in Rs.) (13.93) 8.39

(2) Diluted (in Rs.) (13.93) 8.39

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements (1-36)
As per our report of even date attached
For & on behalf of R.K. Malpani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 002759C

Rakesh Jhalani

Partner

Membership No. 074142
Place: Jaipur
Date: SBOT. £o2.t3
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For and on behalf of the Board

(Ashok Pathak)
Director

(Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

(Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director

(Subt>a^ Agrawal)
Chief Financial Officer



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Statement of cash flows for the year ended IVIarch 31,2020

(All amounts In ?, unless otherwise stated

Year ended IVIarch 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) for the year (18,14,90,574) 8,63,25,051
Adjustments for:
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss (12,30,12,971) 4,07,97,451
Other Comprehensive Income 1,08,27,248 1.64,64,730
Allowances for bad debts 9,07,92,139 2,58,23,917
Bad debts . 1,31,31,878
Finance costs recognised in profit or loss 1,32,04,146 1,08,07,022
Interest income recognised in profit or loss (1,13,46,445) (1,67,04,116)
Depreciation and amortisation 1,83,26,997 1,88,12,811
Cash generated from operations before working capital changes (18.26,99,460) 19,54.58,744
Movements in working capital:
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 91,52,21,404 (48,56,48,519)
(Increase) / Decrease in other assets (1,98,72,938) 1,36,85,493
(Increasej/Decrease ininventories (7,70,01,405) 1,63,96,828
Increase/ (Decrease) In trade payables (52,61,01,587) 42,36,26,807
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions (1,01,16,361) 49,30,425
]ncrease/(Decrease) In other payables ni.03.63.05H M.18.09.281)

17,17,66,062 (3.88.18,247)
Cash generated from operations (1,09,33,398) 15,66,40,497
Income Taxes Paid (3.70.74.244) (2.92.29.486)
Net cash generated by operating activities (4,80.07,642) 12.74,11,011

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment (5,65,41,137) (5.60,07,848)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,47,824 12,772
Interest Income 87.09.173 94.97.918
Net cash (used In)/generated by Investing activities (4,76.84.140) (4.64,97,158)

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Borrowings 9,74,59,347 67,26,553
Repayment of borrowings (1,25,00,000) (1,43,75,000)
Dividends paid on equity shares (2,45,00.000) (2,45,00,000)
Dividend Tax Paid (50,36,030) (50,36,050)
Finance cost paid (1,55,49,889) (1.43,73,726)
Net (used in)/ generated In financing activities 3,98,73.428 (5,15,58.223)

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (5.58.18.354^ 2.93.55.630

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginningof the year* 5,70,72,647 2,77,17,017

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear* 12.54.293 5,70,72.647

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Eauivaients

Particulars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Cash and cash eauivaients as oer Cash Flow Statement 12.54.293 5J0.72.647
Difference .

Cash and cash eauivaients as oer Balance Sheet (Refer Note No. 11) 12.54.293 5.70.72.647

*Ca$hand cash equivalents includeother bank balances as per Note 11

1 The above cash flowstatement prepared under the "indirect method" as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Cash flowstatement".

2 Figures for previousyear have been regrouped wherever necessary for uniformity In presentation.

3 Brackets Indicate cash outflow.

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements (1-36)
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For & on behalf of R.K. Malpant & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 002759C

Rakesh JhalanI

Partner

Membership No. 074142
Place: J^pur
Date:SCPr. 9-0^.0 ^

(Ashok Patflak'
Director

(Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

(Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director

(Subhasn^grawal)
Chief Financial Officer



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
(All amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated)

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended IVIarch 31,2020

a. Equity share capitai For the Year Ended

March 31, 2020
For the Year Ended

March 31,2019

Balance as at the beginning of the year 12,25,00.000 12,25,00,000

Changes in equity share capital during the
year - Share capital issued

- -

Balance as at end of the year 12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000

March 2020 (All amounts in ?, unless otherwise stated )

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2020

b. Other equify

Reserves and surplus Items of other

comprehensive income

General reserve Retained earnings Remeasurement of Net

Defined Benefit Plan

Total

Balance as at March 31,2019
Profit/(Loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of income tax

1,02,23,45,363 1,84,54,814
(17,06,63,326)

(1,29,58,155)

(1,08,27,248)

1,02,78,42,022
(17,06,63,326)

(1,08,27,248)

Total comprehensive income for the
vear

- (17,06,63,326) (1,08,27.248) (18,14,90,574)

Payment of dividends
Tax on Dividend

Transfer from General Reserve (21,00,00.000)

(2,45,00,000)
(50,36,030)

21.00.00,000

(2,45.00,000)
(50,36,030)

Balance as at March 31,2020 81,23,45,363 2,82,55,458 (2,37,85,403) 81,68,15,418

March 2019 (All amounts in ?, unless otherwise stated )

Statement of changes in equityforthe vear ended March 31,2019

b. Other equity

Reserves and surplus Items of other

comprehensive income

General reserve Retained earnings Remeasurement of Net

Defined Benefit Plan

Total

Balance as at March 31,2018
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of income tax

96,23,45,363 52,01,083
10,27,89,781

35,06,575

(1,64,64,730)

97,10.53,021
10,27,89,781
(1.64.64,730)

Total comprehensive income for the
vear

- 10,27,89,781 (1,64,64,730) 8,63,25,051

Payment of dividends
Tax on Dividend

Transfer to General Reserve 6,00,00.000

(2,45,00,000)
(50,36,050)

(6.00.00,000)

(2.45.00,000)
(50,36.050)

Balance as at March 31,2019 1,02,23,45,363 1,84,54,814 (1,29.58,155) 1,02,78,42,022
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements (1-36)

As per our report of even date attached
For & on behalf of R.K. Malpani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 002759C -

Rakesii Jhaiani

Partner

Membership No. 074142
Place: Jaipur

JAIPUR

Date: (SePT, iloZO « n

For and on behalf of the Board

t

(Aslbk Pathak)
Director

(Amit Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary

(Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director

(Subh^i^grawal)
Chiefranancial Officer



General Information & Significant Accounting Policies forming part of Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31,2020

1. General information:

Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited, Jaipur (REIL) is incorporated and domiciled in
India having registered office at 2, Kanakpura Industrial Area, Sirsi Road, Jaipur. The Company
is a joint venture between the Government of India (51% shareholding) and Government of
Rajasthan through Rajasthan State Industrial Development and Investment Corporation Ltd.,
Jaipur (RIICO)with share holding of49%.

The Company was incorporated on 12th June, 1981 and falls under the administrative control of
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India and is a Mini Ratna
PSU. REIL is in the business of Electronic Milk Analysers and Solar Energy Equipment with
minor interest in Wind Power, Information Technology, Industrial Electronics and Electric
Vehicle Charging Station.

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, in view of the Management assessment,
likely impact on the business of the Company is only for short term ^d no medium to long term
risks isperceived which will have an impact oncompany's ability to continue as a going concern.
Further, considering the Company's business plansas at March 31, 2020, the Management do not
foresee any uncertainty in continuing its business operations and meeting its liabilities as and
when it become due for payment.

2. Significant accounting policies

Theprincipal accounting policiesare set out below:

2.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time.

These financial statements shall be approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting proposed
to be held on 16.09.2020.

2.2 Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) under the historical cost basis, except certain financial instruments measured at fair
values, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation

M 1
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technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on this basis.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting
policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets
and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division II of Schedule III to the Companies
Act, 2013. The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities

2.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures ofcontingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The principal accounting estimates used
have been described under the relevant income/expense and/or asset/liability item in these
financial statements. The Management believes thatthe estimates used in thepreparation ofthese
Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment acquired by the Company are reported at acquisition cost, with
deductions for accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses, such
as delivery and handling costs, installation, legal services and consultancy services, directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the site and inworking condition for its intended use.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount orrecognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost less their residual values over their useful
lives as specified in the Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect ofany changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.Assets costing ? 5,000 or less are fully depreciated inthe year ofpurchase.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise fi-om the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plantand equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised



in profit or loss.Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intendeduse as on the date
of Balance Sheetare disclosed as "Capital work-in-progress"

Property, plant and equipment are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable,amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets. Property, plant and equipment that suffered an impairment loss are reviewed
forpossible reversal of the impairment at the endof each reporting period.

2.5 Intangible Assets

Separately purchased intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Intangible assets acquired in
a business combination are recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequently,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. -

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed aseither finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible
assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the period of their expecteduseful lives.

The estimated useful life of an identiflable intangible asset is based on a number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as
the stability of the industry, and known technological advances), and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.
The amortization period and the amortization method for fmite-Iife intangible assets is reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An impairment test of such intangible assets is conducted annually or more often if there is an
indication of a decrease in value. The impairment loss, if any, is reported in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software product development costs are expensed as
incurred unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, future
economic benefits are probable, the company has an intention and ability to complete and use or
sell the software and the costs can be measured reliably. The costs which can be capitalized
include the cost of material, direct labour, overhead costs that are directly attributable to
preparing the asset for its intended use.

2.6 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss.. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
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basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest company of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using appropriate discount rate.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment annually, or whenever there is ah indication thatthe asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costsof disposal and value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

2.7 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is computed on a FIFO
basis, Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion
costsand other costs incurred in bringingthe inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of inventories comprises of all cost ofconversion and other cost incurred in bringing them to
their respective present location and condition and valued on the basis of FIFO method.

The net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion andestimated costs necessary to makethe sale.

Physical verification of inventories at unit has been conducted by the management. However, due
to lockdown on account of Covid-19, physical verification were carried out at dates after the
reporting date and subsequently the physical stock were reconciled with stock as on reporting
date by applying the roll back method.
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2.8 Revenue recognition

• According to Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining
whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized.

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to a customer. The revenue
is recognized to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance obligation
satisfied. Performance obligation is satisfied over time when the transfer of control of asset
(good or service) to a customer is done over time and in other cases, performance obligation
is satisfied at a point in time. For performance obligation satisfied over time, the revenue
recognition is done by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction ofperformance
obligation.

Revenue is measured based onthetransaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and
incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes
taxes collected from customers.

Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects it to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer excluding amounts
collected on behalf of a third party. Variable consideration is estimated using the expected
value method or most likely amount as appropriate in a given circumstance. Payment terms
agreed with a customer are as per business practice and the financing component, if
significant, is separated from the transaction price andaccounted as interest income.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract, there is
no continuing managerial involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably. The Company retains no effective control of the goods transferred to a
degree usually associated with ownership and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any
trade discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government which are levied on sales such as Goods and Service Tax etc

Income from services rendered is recognized based on agreements/ arrangements with the
customers as the service is performed in proportion to the stage of completion of the
transaction atthe reporting date and the amount ofrevenue can bemeasured reliably.

Use ofsignificantjudgments in revenue recognition
• The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple

products and services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / a service
promised in a contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract.
Identification of distinct performance obligation involves judgment to determine the
deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such
deliverables.

t <^r;
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• The Company uses judgment to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for
a performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each
performance obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each
distinct product or service promised inthe contract. Where standalone selling price is
not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach toallocate
thetransaction price to each distinct performance obligation.

• The Company exercises judgment indetermining whether the performance obligation
is satisfiedat a point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers
indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who
controls the asset as it is being created orexistenceofenforceable right topayment for
performance to date and alternate use ofsuch product orservice,transfer ofsignificant
risks andrewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery bythe customer, etc.

2.9 Employee Benefits

• Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized asanexpense when
employees have rendered serviceentitling themto the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using theprojected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried outat the end
ofeach annual reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the
effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained
earnings andwill not be reclassifled to profitor loss.

Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net
interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net
defined benefit liability or asset.

Deflned benefit costs are categorized as follows:
service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and
losses on curtailments) and

•net interest expense or income; and
•re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components ofdefined benefit costs in profit or loss in
the line item 'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as
past service costs.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate
which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds.
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The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economicbenefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans. A liability for a
termination benefit is recognized at the earlierof when the entity can no longer withdraw the
offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognizes any related restructuring
costs.

• Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amountof the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cashoutflows expected to be madeby the Company in
respectof servicesprovided by employees up to the reporting date.

2,10 Financial instruments ^

Financial Assets:

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognized at fair value, in case of financial assets
which are recognized at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction cost is attributed to
the acquisition value of the financial asset.

Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at
• Amortized cost

• Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
• Fair value through othercomprehensive income(FVOCI).

Financial assets are notreclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and inthe period the
Companychanges its business model for managing financial assets.

Trade Receivables and Loans:

Trade receivables and loans are initially recognized at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are
held at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit
losses. The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future cash income through the expected life
of financial instrument.
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Debt Instruments:

Debt instruments are initially measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income (TVOCr) or fairvalue through profit or loss ('FVTPL') till derecognition on thebasis of
(i) theentity's business model for managing the financial assets and (ii) the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

(a) Measured at amortized cost:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate ('EIR') method less
impairment, if any.
The amortization of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement
ofProfit and Loss.

(b) Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective isachieved by both, selling
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fairvalue
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). Interest income measured
using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. On derecognition, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from
the equity to 'other income' in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

(c) Measured at fair value through profit or loss:
A financial asset not classified as either amortized cost or FVOCI, is classified s FVTPL. Such
financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including mterest income
and dividend income if any, recognized as 'other income' in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

Derecognition
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash fiows from the
asset.

Impairment of Financial Asset
• Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition

other thanfinancials assets in FVTPL category.
• For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises

12 month expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at the
reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased significantly since its
initial recognition.

• The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk
onfinancial asset increases significantly since its initial recognition.

• For trade receivables Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognized fi*om initial recognition of the receivables. The Company
uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade
receivables.
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• At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the
forward looking estimates are analyzed.

• The impairment losses and reversals are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortized cost
unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of
trade payables, they are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently, these liabilities are
held at amortized cost, using the effective interest method.

Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized costusing the EIRmethod. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in
fair value recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

Derecognition: A financial liability is dereco^ized when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expires.

2.11 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is'based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• Inthe absence ofa principal market, inthe most advantageous market for theasset or liability

The principal or themost advantageous market must be accessible bythe Company.
The fair value ofan asset ora liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

Afair value measurement ofa non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another marketparticipantthat woulduse the asset in its highestand best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

JAIPUR



All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial stateinents
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

• Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted)market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

• Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directlyor indirectly observable

• Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementas a whole) at the end of each reportingperiod.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value,
and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued
operations.

External valuers are involved for valuation ofsignificant assets, such asproperties and significant
liabilities,such as contingent consideration.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis ofthe nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.12 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation.(legal orconstructive) asa
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risksand uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statementofprofit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision dueto thepassage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A
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Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation
that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2.13 Expenditure

Expenses are accounted on accrual basis.

2.14 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in the period to which they relate, regardless of how the funds
have been utilised. Interest is capitalised up to the date when the asset is ready for its intended
use. The amount of interest capitalised (gross of tax) for the period is determined by applying the
interest rate applicable to appropriate borrowings outstanding during the period to ^e average
amount of accumulated expenditure for the assets during the period.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costseligible for capitalization.

Allotherborrowing costsare recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.15 Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to a business combination or to an item
which is recognized directly in equityor in othercomprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using
applicable tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect ofprevious
years. Interest income/expense and penalty, if any, related to income tax is included in current tax
expense.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes.

A deferred tax liabilityis recognized based on the expected mannerof realization or settlement of
the carrying amount ofassets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by
the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

4 I I
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Current tax assets and current tax liabilities-are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and.there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net
basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets and the
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

2.16 Foreign Currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
fiinctional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, are capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCI
or Statement of Profit and Loss are also recognized in OCI or Statement of Profit and Loss,
respectively).

2.17 Government Grant

The Government Grants (Grant in Aid) are accounted for in accordance with Ind-AS 20. The
entity shall consider the conditions and obligations that have been, or must be, met when
identifying the costs for which the benefit of the Grant is intended to compensate. Government
grants so recognized shall be recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in
which the entity recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate.



2.18 Leases

Leases in which a substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments and receipts under such leases are recognized
to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless the
lease payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, in which case the same are
recognized as an expense in line with the contractual term.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms ofthe lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee. Finance leases are capitalized at the
lease's inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the profit or loss
over the lease period so as toproduce a constant periodic rate ofinterest on the remaining balance
of the liability for each period.

2.19 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders ofthe Company by the weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the
conversion ofpotential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a correspondingchange in resources.

For the purpose ofcalculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number ofshares outstanding during the period
isadjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.20 Non-Current assets held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition
subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales ofsuch asset and its sale is highly
probable. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed salewithin oneyear fi*om the dateof classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

2.21 Dividends

Provision is made for the amount ofany dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not
distributed at the end of the reporting period.

Jp
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2,22 Cash & Bank Balances

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and Bank
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Cash and bank balances also include fixed deposits, margin money deposits, earmarked balances
with banks and other bank balances which have restrictions onrepatriation. Short term and liquid
investments being subject to more than insignificant risk ofchange in value, are not included as
part of cash and cash equivalents.

Outbreak of COVID-19 has impacted the realization from customers, however due to company's
cash & bank balances position, Company does not foresee its impact on liquidity of company.
Company believes that the working capital, is sufficient to meet its requirements, accordingly no
liquidity risk is perceived by the company.

3. Impact of COVID -19:

The Company has considered thepossible effects that may result from COVID-19 onthecarrying
amounts of financial assets, inventory, receivables, loans and advances, property plant and
equipment, intangibles etc as well as liabilities accrued. In developing the assumptions relating to
the possible future uncertainties in the economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company has used internal and external information.

Having reviewed the underlying data and based on current estimates, the Company does not
expect any material impact on the carrying amount of these assets and liabilities. The impact of
COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of
approval of these financial statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions.



fian Electronics & Instruments Limited
forming part or the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.l
4 Tangible Assets
it Year

(All amounts Int, unless otherwisestated)

ulars Arr.iimiilatfld dftnmelation and Imoalrment Carrvinq Amount

BatancQ as at April ,1,

2019 ••
Additions Adjustments Disposals : 1Balance at March 31,

•2020

Balance as at April ]
1,2019

Adjustments Depreciation
expense

Disposals Balance at March 31|
2020

As at March 31,2020 Asatiyidrch31,,2019

. . . 31.81.050 13.79.525 . 4.05.252 - 1784.777 13,96,273 18.01.525

. . . 27.31.764 25.95.175 . . 25,95.175 1,36,589

. . 3.43.12.221 1.51.99.019 . 8.47.814 - 1,60,46,833 1.82.65.388 1.91.13.202

1.49.90.136 76.828 1.51.620 1.49.17.344 1.15.61.682 . 6.88.061 76.808 1.21.72.935 27.44.409

5.80.00.000 . 5.80.00.000 3.26.74.646 22.42.535 - 3.49.17.180 2.30.82.820

. . 26.13,392 26.13.392 . . . 26.13,392 - •

nd machinery-Imported 14,53,63,505 1,82,27,013 . 16,35,90,518 6,21,98,040 - 98,52,750 •
7,20,50,790 9,15,39,728 8,31.65,465

1.47.424 . 5.88.54.855 2,83.68.662 . 31.62.469 . 3,15.31.131 2,73,23,524 303.38.569

1 3.91,197 2.38.79.028 1.00.68.791 . 9.93.842 3.18.185 1,97.44.448 41.34.580 41.62.266

nold Premises
. . 1.27.27.973 14.50,302 . 1.28.565 - 15.78.867 1.11.49.106 1.12.77.671

37.48.07.945 17.71.09.233 . 1.R3.21.288 3.94.993 19.50.35.528 17.97.72.417 17.87.49.096

. •

14.96.50.136 3.94.S2.954 18.91.03.090 . . . . - 18.91.03.090 14.96.50.136

. -

SD.S5.08.46S 5.89.45.387 5.d2.817 56.39.11.035 17.71.09.233 - 1.83.21.288 3.94.993 19,50,35,528 3B.8S.7S.S07 32.83.99.232

!0 lo March 2020 Is 11.27% (Previous Year 10.79%) being the effective interest rate ofTemi Loan for Conslnjction of building.

nputers and printers has been regrouped from furniture & fixtures and plants & machinery Indeginous.
id drains & water supply and Building has been segregated in road, drains & water supply and building separately.
IS Year

ars Cost or Deemed cost Accumulated depreciation and impairment Carrying Amount

Balance as at^pril'1,-
' ' 2018','

Additions Adjustments Disposals Balance at March 31,.

2019

Balance as at April.
1, 2018;: •

Eliminated on

disposals of

Depreciation
expense

Adjustment Balance at March 31.
! 20li

, As at Mat;eh 31,2019 As at March 31 ;2018

. . 31.81.050 10.10.753 . 3,68,772 - 13.79.525 18,01,525 21.70.297

Drains & water supply and 3,70,43,985
- -

3,70,43,985 1.69,46,380
•

6,47,814
-

1,77,94,194 1,92,49,791 2,00,97.605

4.72.970 58.236 . 1.61.17.589 1.14.80.213 . 8.36.217 48,103 1.22.68.327 38,49,262 42.22.642

. 5.80.00.000 3.04,32.110 . 22.42.535 - 3.26.74.645 2.53.25.355 2.75.67.890

. . 26.13.392 26-13.392 . - 26.13.392 - -

. . 14,53^63,505 5.31.13.569 . 90,99.246 14.775 6.21.98.040 8.31.65.465 9,22,49,936

52.780 . 8.08.10.835 4.16.00.108 . 51.60.841 50.141 4.67.30.806 3.40.80.027 3.72.57.092

old Premises . . . • - - • -
-

. • 1.27.27.973 13.21.737 . 1-28.565 . 14.50.302 1.12.77.671 1.14.06.236

35.34.89.960 24.79.385 1.11.016 . 35.58.58.329 15.85.18.262 . 1.87.03.990 1.13.019 17,71.09.233 17.87.49.096 19.49.71.698

.

. . ' 14.96.50.136 . . . . - 14.96.50.136 9.24.13.845

.

.44.59.03.805 5.97.15.676 1.11.018 ' 50.55.08.465 15.85.18.262 -
1.87.03.990 1.13.019 17.71.09.233 32.83.99.232 ?fl 73 W>.S43
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sthan Electronics & Instruments Limited

!S forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)
1: 5 Intangible Assets
entYear (All amounts in ?, unless otherwse stated)

culars Cost or deemed cost Accumulated deoreciation and imoairment Carrvin

c
s

o

E
<

•1

Balance asat April
1,2019

Additions

from separate
acquisitions

Additions from

internal

developments

Disposals or
classified as

held for sale

Balance as at

March 31,,2020
Balance.as at

April 1,2019
Amortisation

expense

Adjustments Balance as at

March 31, 2020
As at March 31,

2020

As at March 31;
2019

nical Know-How 72.70,376 - - - 72.70.376 72,64.667 5.709 _ 72.70.376 6.709
otal (a) 72.70.376 - - - 72.70.376 72.64.667 5.709 - 72.70.376 - 5.709

ious Year

culars Cost or deemed cost Accumulated deoreciation and imoairment Carrvina Amount
Balance as at April

1,2018
Additions

from separate
acquisitions

Additions from

internal

developments

Disposals or
classified as

held for sate

Balance as at

March 31,2019
Balance as at

April 1,2018
Amortisation

expense

Adjustments Balance as at

March 31,2019
As at March 31,

2019

As at March 31,
2018

nical Know-How 72.70.376 - - - 72.70.376 71.41.071 1.23.696 72,64.667 5,709 1.29.305
otal (a) 72.70.376 - - - 72.70.376 71.41.071 1.23.596 • 72.64.667 5.709 1.29.305

JMiruR



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

6. Trade receivables- Non Current

(Allamounts in ? . unless other\vise stated)

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

fa) Unsecured, considered aood 3.05.23.325 4.76.24.432

Total 3.05.23.325 4.76.24.432

7. Trade receivables- Current

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

From Related Partv

fa) Unsecured, considered aood 1.05.000 1.05.000

From Others

fa) Unsecured, considered aood 1.79.63.24.314 2.78,52.36.750

fb) Doubtful 13.54.25.193 4.46.33.054

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 13.54.25.193 4.46.33.054

Total 1.79.64.29.314 2.78.53.41.750

8. Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

The follov^g is the analysis of deferred tax Assets/(Uabi[ities) presented in the balance sheet:

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

Defen^d tax liabilities (4,16,19,324) (4,96,46,531)
Defend tax assets 14.42.44.248 4.61.12.095

Net 10.26,24.924 135.34.436)

Year ended March 31.2020

Particulars Opening balance Recognised Recognised Closing balance
in profit or in other

loss comprehensive

Deferred tax (assets)/|]abllities in relation to;

Property, plant and equipment (3,97,90,871) 16,17,297 . (3.81,73,574)
Fair Value of financial assets 26,87,838 (8,24,164) - 18,63,674
Allowance for Doubtful Debts 1,29,97,146 2,64,38.670 . 3.94.35.818
Defeoed revenue 1,26.06,935 (81,78,931) . 44.28,004

Defen^d expense (98,55,660) 64,09,910 - (34,45,750)
Provisions for Employee Benefit 1,78,20,176 2,06,89.378 44,48,214 4.29,57.768

Tax on losses (Cany Forward Losses)
-

5,55.58.986
-

5,55,58,986

ToUl (35,34,436) 10,17.11,146 44,48,214 10,26.24.924

Year ended March 31.2019

Particulars Opening balance Recognised Recognised Closing balance
in profit or in other

loss comprehensive

Defen^d tax (llabilities)/assets in relation to:

Properly, plant and equipment (5,14,38.582) 1,16,47,711 (3,97,90,871)
Fair Value of financial assets 56,16,539 (29.28.701) - 26,87,838
Allowance for Doubtful Debts 65,09,466 64,87,680 . 1.29.97.146
DefeTed revenue 2,79,47,448 (1.53,40,513) - 1,26,06,935
Defend expense (2,16.01.628) 1.17.45.968 - (98.55.660)
Provisions for Employee Benefit 2.62.56.751 f1.52.00.866) 67.64.291 1.78.20.176

Total (67.10.006) (35,88,7211 67,64,291 (35.34.436)

9. Other financial assets

9A. Other rinanclal assets • Non current

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

From Related Partv

•Security Deoosit 40.470 40.470

Others •

•Security Deoosit 10.66.365 10.76.365

•Loans & Advances to emolovees 4.00.189 4.39.748

-Cash and bank balances not available for immediate use (See Note below) 54.27.295 50.93.572

Total 69.34.319 66.50.155

Note: Particulars of cash and bank balances not available for immediate use.

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

Bank Balances (including interest accrued thereon) not available for immediate use
beino deoosits oledaed with bank as maroin money.

3,95.73,765 3,83,49,763

Less; Amount reflected under Other Bank Balance (Note 11A] 3.41.46.470 3.32.56.191

Amount reflected under other financial assets - non^current fNote 9A1 54.27.295 50.93.572

A
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9B. Other financial assets - Current

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

- Security Deoosits 8.09.500 6.77.500

- Loans to 76.286 1.09.881

- Earnest Money 4.16.11.869 4.09.12.424

- firant in Aid ReneivahlB . 4.74.500

- Subsidy Receivable 6.48.000 6.48.000

Total 4.31.45.655 4.28.22.30S

Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

(All amounts in f
10. Inventories

unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw materials 14.44,56.286 11.99.51.856

Work-in-oroaress 3.59.14.156 3.90.05.740

Finished aoods 9.07.65,602 3,50.50,140

Packing Material 4.17.832 5.44,735

ToUl 27.15.53.876 19>tS.52.471

11. Cash and cash equivalents
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash flows can be reconciled to the related
items in the balance sheet as follows;

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

Balances with Banks 11.32.192 5.69.31.986

Cash on hand 1.22.101 1.40.661

Casti and cash eauivalents 12.54.293 5.70.72.647

11A. Other Bank Balances

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at Marcli 31.2019

Bank Deposits pledged with bank as margin money (maturity more than 3 months but
less than 12 months^

3,41,46.470 3.32,56.191

Total 3.41.46.470 3.32.56.191

Note: Company Is availing fund / non-fund based limitsfrom Punjab National Bank, secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock in
process, finished goods and bock debts and further collateraly secured by first charge over fixed and movable Capital Assets of the Company.

12. Other assets

12A. Other assets - Non Current

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

Others -

•Preoaid expenses 4,57.612 12,33.187

Total 4.57.612 12.33.187

12B. Other assets - Current

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

From Related Parties

- Advance aoainst exoenses 5.37.729 8.01.132

• Prepaid expenses 16,33,896 35.66.181

- Other Advances 2.70.07.764 57.30.610

• GST Adiustable 1.34.61.850 1.07.55.324

Total 4.26.41.239 2.08,53.247

13. Current tax assets and liabilities

Particulars As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

Current tax assets

Benefit of tax losses to be carried back to recover taxes paid in prior periods
Advance Payment of taxes

Current tax liabilities

Income tax payable

4,85,34,137 44.97.03.171

4.85.34.137 44.97.03.171

18,40,780 46.13.86.8fi3

18>10.780 46.13.85.883

Current tax Assets / (Liabilities) 4,66,93,357 (1,16,82,712)



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

14. Equity Share Capital
(All amounts In ? , unless othenvise stated)

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,
2019

Eaultv share capital 12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000
Total 12.25.00.000 12,25,00,000

Authorised Share caoltal:

15000000 eaultv shares of Rs. 10 each 15.00,00,000 15,00,00,000
Issued and subscribed caoitai comorises;

1,22,50,000 fullypaid equity shares of Rs. 10 each
(as at March 31.2019:1.22.50.000)

12,25,00,000 12,25,00,000

- 12.25.00.000 12.25.00.000

14.1 Movement durina the oeriod

For the Year ended March 31,2020 For the Year ended March 31,2019

Particulars Number of shares Share capital
(Amount)

Number of shares Share capital
(Amount)

Balance at the start of the Derlod 1.22.50.000 12,25.00.000 1.22.50.000 12.25.00.000
Movements - . _

Balance at the end of the Derlod 1.22.50.000 12,25,00.000 1.22.50.000 12.25.00.000

Fullypaid equityshares, which have a par value of Rs.10, carry one vote per share and carry a right to dividends.

14.2 Details of shares held by the promoters.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,
2019

Government of India 62.47.500 62.47.500
Total 62.47.500 62.47,500

14.3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Number of shares

heid

% holding in the
class of shares

Number of shares

heid

% holding in the
class of shares

Eaultv shares;

Govemment of India
M/s Ralasthan State Industrial Development and Investment Corooration Ltd.. Jaiour

62,47,500

60,02,500
51%

49%

62,47,500

60,02,500

51%

49%
Total 1,22,50.000 100% 1,22,50.000 100%

JAIHUK
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Notes forming partofthe Financial Statements fortheyearendedMarch 31,2020 (Contd.)

15. Other Equity
Refer Statement ofChanges In Equity fordetailed movement In Equity balance.
Particulars

Balance as at March 31,2019
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year
Add: OUier Comprefiensive Income
Less: Payment of Dividend
Less: Tax on Dividend

Less: Transfer to Retained Earnings
Add: Transfer from General Reserves

General Reserves

1.02.23,45,363

21.00,00,000

Balance as at March 31. 2020
81.23.45.363

Retained Earnings

54,96,659
(17.06,63,326)

(1,08,27,248)
2,45.00,000

50,36,030

21.00.00.000

44.70.055

(All amounts in ? , unless otherwisestated)

Total

1,02,78,42,022
(17.06,63,326)

(1,08,27,248)
2,45,00,000

50,36,030
21.00,00,000
21.00.00.000

81.68.15.418

Particulars General Reserves Total
Balance as at March 31,2018
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year
Add: Other Comprehensive Income
Less: Payment of Dividend
Less: Tax on Dividend
Less: Transfer to General Reserves
Add: Transfer from Retained Eaminas

96,23,45,363

6.00.00.000

87,07,658
10,27,89.781
(1,64,64,730)
2,45,00,000

50,36,050
6,00,00.000

97,10,53,021
10,27,89,781
(1,64,64,730)
2,45,00,000

50,36,050
6,00,00,000
6 00 00 000

Balance as at March 31.2019
1.02.23.45.363 54.96.659 1.02.78.42.022

JAIPU



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

16A. Non<urrent Borrowings
{AR arnounU in 7. unless otherwise staled)

Particulars As at March 31,
2020

As at March 31;
2019

Secured - at amortised cost

(i)Term loans
• from banks 60,53,258 1,83,97.216

Total Non-eiirmnt horrowlnnft (Sn.S3.2Sft 1.fl3.97.216

SecuredTermLosnfromBankindudes Rs.1,87,19,247 as al March 31,2020 (as at March 31,2019 Rs.3,11.60,740) ofwhich Rs. 1.26,65,989 (as at March31,2019Rs.1,27,63,S24) are included incuirentmaturities of long-term
debt inNoteNo.17 forconstruction of building. Theloanis secured byEM of iajidmsg. 2500Sq Mtrs,situatedal Mansarover, Jaipuralloted by'Rajasthan Housing Board,Jaipuras perallotment Letterdated 26.10.20073 Rs.
3520/- Sq Mtn + other charges.

The inlereslrate ofaboveTemiLoanis lO.OOKp.a. fromApril 2019to Dec2019 and 10.40%p.a. fromJan 2020to Mar2020, howeverthe elective intereston the above loanIsfromApril 2019to Dec2019is 10 79H and from
Jan 2020 to March 2020 is 11.27«i.

The above loan Is also collaterally secured byfirstcharge on all block assets of the company, present &future except primarysecurity ofTerm Loan.

16B. Current Borrowings

Particulars As at March 31,
2020

As at March 31,
2019

Secured - at amortised cost

(a) Loans repayable on demand
-from banks (Cash Credit) 9,74,59,347

Total Current borrowlnas 9.74.S9.347 -

Secured Cash Credit Facility from Bank includes Rs. 9,74,59,347 as at March 31,2020

The Irtterest rate of above CO Facilityis. 9.90 K p.a.

The above loan is secured byway of IHypothecation of Raw Material, Stock In Progress, Finished Good, and BookDebts and further
secured byfirstcharge over Immovableand MoveabieCapitalAsset OfThe Company.

Footnote

1. Age-wise analysis and Repayment terms of the Company's Long term Borrowings ai« as below:

Particulars As at March 31,
20?0

Reoavment Sehnrtiilft As at March 31,
2019

Ret avment Schedule
2020-21 » 1 2021-22 1 2019-20 2020-21 (f ^

Term Loan fPNBl 1 87 19J47 1.26.65.989 1 60 53 ?R!i 3.1160 740 1.27.63 524 1.25.00.000
Total 1.87.19.247 1.26.65.989 1 60.53.258 a 11 Kn74n 1.27.63.524 1.25.00.000 58.97.216

17. Other financial ilabilities • Current

Particulars As at March 31,
2020

As at March 31,

(a) Earnest Money
(b) Retention money
(c) Security Deposit
(d) Current Maturities of long-term debt
(e) Employee Benelits Payable
<fl Others

77,98.392
20,95,950
96,47,455

1,26,65,989
72,13.787
22.43.711

93.58,392
20,95,950
27,17.320

1,27,63,524
1,06,23,111

6 06 3??

Tout 4.16.65.284 3.61.69619

18. Provisions

18A. Provisions • Non current

Particulars As at March 31,
?n?n

As at March 31,

Emoiovee benefits 26.79.999 23.81.006
Total 26.79.999 73 81.006

18B. Provisions • Current

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

Employee benefits 5,48,94,285 5.25.34,177
Provision forWarranN 50 00000 25.00000
Total S.flR 94 S.SO.34.177

A
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Ra]asUian Electronics a Instruments Limited
Notes formingpart of the FinancialStatements for the year ended March31,2020 (Contd.)

19. Other liabilities

19A. Other non-currcnt liabilities

(All amountsInf. unless otherMseslated)

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

- Deferred Grant Related lo income'
' Defen^d Grant Related to asset**
• Deferred Revenue

38,61.000
21.35.707

2.09.63.649

51.48.000
22.42,507

Total

19a other curront liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

• Advance from customers

• Defen^d Grant Related to income'
• Oefened Grant Related (o asset"
- Pre-Recelpl Training & Education
- Defened revenue

- Statutory dues

9,09,31,593
8,78,31,000

1,06.600
14.000

2.49.75.642
1.13?? 3.rs

21,35,62,477
12.67.000
1.06,800

9,000
4,74,65,703

Total

•Defen^d Grant related to Income wiB berecognised in profit orloss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises
as expenses the relatedcosts fcrwhichthe grantsare intendedto compensate.
**Defen«d Grant related toAssetsis recognised inprofit orlossona systematic basisoverthe useful life oftheasset

20A. Trade payable* - Non Current

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,

From Related Parties
From Others

-TotalOutstanding dues of creditorsof microand small enterprises
-Total Outstandina dues of creditors niher than micro and small enlerorises

Total

20B. Trade payables - Current

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,

From Related Parties
From Others

-Total Outstanding duesofcreditors ofmicro andsmall enterprises
-Total Outstandina dues of creditors other than micro and small entemrises

32,65.87,971 43.00.17.908

Total
1.35.21.33.371 1.Rfl.21.771R1
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Rajasthan Eteetronics & Instniments Limited
Noto» forming part of the Financial Statements fortha year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

21. Contingent JIabllitles, ContJnsent assets and Commitments

21.1 Contingent liabilities

(Allamounts in f. unless otherMse staled)

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

(a) Guarantees given bybankers on behalf of the company.
(b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts.
(c) Service TaxShowcausenotices/Demand raisedbyExcise &Senrice TaxDepartment
(2009-10)

4,430.07
39.67

3.82

6,328.73
28.08

3.62

21.2 Contingent assets

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

Insurance Claims iodaed but not asoFoved/settled 5.S6.074
Total S.5B.Q74

21.3 Commitments

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,

Commitments

Estimated amount ofcontracts remaining tobeexecuted andnotprovided forincluding
service end maintenance conlrarts

6.S39 14,288

Pendina Caoilai Contracts

Total 6.R3<> 14.3!)n

JAIPUR



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming partofthe Financial Statementsforthe yearendedMarch 31,2020 (Contd.)

22. Revenue from operations

Thefollowing isdetails oftheCompany's revenue for theperiod from continuing
operations

(All amounts in ? , unless othenvise stated)

Particulars Year ended March 31. 2020
(a) Sales

Exports
Domestic

(b) Other operating revenues
ServiceMaintenanceand installation charges
Grant In aid*

Insurance Receipts
Cam'ae Receiots

7,41,085
63,15,66,576

33,19,68,239
14,23,73.000

14,93.997
9.87.557

4,03,448
2.19.63,59,000

39,13,62,356
8,03,18,500

56,62,814
2.00.37 03?

Total 1.10.91.30.454 2.69,31.33.150

' Grant in aid Includes grant related to income amounting to Rs 14.23,73,000 in current year (Rs. 8,03,18.500 in previous year) which is recognised in profit
or loss on asystematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises asexpenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

Revenue disaggregation as hasbeen included in segment information (Refer note 35).
The aggregate value of transaction price allocated to unsatisfied (or partially satisfied) performance obligations is Rs.7,20,34,389 of which 43 73% is expected
toberecognised next year.No consideration from contracts with customers isexcluded from theamount mentioned above.

Changes InDeferred Revenue for the yearendedMarch 31,2020are as followfs:

Balances at the beainnina of the vear
8.16.99.619

Revenue recognised during the vear
4.51.02.885

Addition during the year
93.42.567

Balance at the end of the vear
4.59.39.291

23. Other Income

a) Interest Income

Particulars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Bank Deposits
Others

23,70.838
89.75.607

29,82,590
1.37.21 526

Total (a) 1.13.46.44S 1.67 04111?

b) Other Non-Ooeratinq Income
Kanicuiars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Amortsation of Government Grant*
Others faqqreaate of immaterial itemsl

1,08,800
6.24.341

1,06,800

Total (b)
7.31.141

Total fa+b)
1.20.77.586Miiiorasauon or urant or Ks. i,Ub.BOO ( Ks. 1.06,800 in Previous Year) isamortisation ofgrant related toassets which is recognised in profit orloss on a

systematic basis over the useful life of the asset

24. Cost of material consumed

Particulars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Cost of material Consumed
Opening stock
Add: Purchase of raw material

12,04,96,591
68.82.11.867

11,93,06,937
1.69.39.50.697

Less: Closinq stock
80,87,08,458
14.48.74.118

1,81,32,57,634
12 04 96 591

Total
66.38.34.340 1 .fi9.27 fil n«

24A. Details of material consumed

farricuiars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

(a) Details of Raw Materials consumed
Solar Energy Equipments
. -Solar Cells

•Others

ElectronicMilk Analysers
Consumables & oackino materials

4,67.91,145
30.70.74,328
30,05,16,285

94.52.582

9,93,73,698
92,37,64,902
65,30,97,216

1.65 25 227
Total

66.38.34.340 1.69.27.61.043(b) Value of Imported and Indigenous material consumed
Imported
Indiaenous

8,81.37,302
57.56.97.038

23.46,72.658
1.45.80 88 385

Total
66.38.34.340 1.69.27.61.043
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fonning part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

25. Change in inventories of finished goods and Work-in-progress
(All amounts In? , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Increase(-) / Decrease(->-) in Stock
Opening Stock
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Less; Closing stock
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Change in Inventories of WIP and Finished goods

Total

3,90,05.740
3,50,50,140

3,58.79,488
5,57,62,874

7,40,55,880

3,59,14,156
9,07,65,602

9,16,42,362

3,90,05,740
3,50,50,140

12,66.79,758
(5,26,23,878)

7,40,55,880
1,75,86,492

(5,26,23,878) 1,75,86,482

26. Employee benefits expense

Particulars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Salaries and Wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

31,15.65,620
3,14.62,620

98.07.247

30,33,76,238
2,62,37,739
1.40.25.776

Total 35.28.35.487 34.36.39.753

jaIPJR
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes formingpart of the FinancialStatements for the year ended March31,2020 (Contd.)

27. Finance costs
(All amounts in? . unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Interest costs

Bank Charges
Bank Guarantee Commlssinri

76.29,357
28,05,053
77 fifl 7aR

47,53,877
24,51,713

Total 1.320414R

28. Depreciation and amortisation expense

farucuiars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Depreciation ofproperty, plant andequipment pertaining tocontinuing operations 1,83,21,288 1,87,03,990

Less: Depreciationof earlier year w/ritten off
Amortisation of intangible assets 5,709

14,775
1,23,596

Total depreciation andamortisation pertaining to continuing operations 1,83.26,997 1,88,12,811

29. Other expenses

Particulars

Other Expenses
Power & fuel

Repair & maintenance
- Plant & machinery
• Building
- Others

Testing &other expenses
Component & prototypefor R&D
Rent

Rates & taxes

Printing &stationery
Travelling&conveyance
Postage &communication expenses
Board meeting expenses
Director's sitting fee
Vehicle running expenses
Legal & professional fee
Security,cleaning &other expenses
Payment to Auditors
Insurance charges
Training &education
Recruitment expenses
CSR expenses
Allowances for Doubtful Debts
Bad bebts

Advertising& business promotion
Fonvarding expenses
Warranty Obligation
Royalty, Discount &commission
Service,maintenance &installation charges
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net)
Miscellaneous expenses
Total

Yearended March 31,2020

68,04,562

6,94,804
15,54,746
10.26.549
2,38,378
5,83,064

29,55,282
16,97,416
19,30,047

1,68,04,696
26,59,114

19,037
58,000

4,07,650
31,48,367
79,10.357

3,03,000
8,94,182
6,99,060
6,21,133

30,35,744
9,07,92,139

63.98.550
66,57,335
68,51.532
80.40,711

23,74,81,630
9,33,855

81.06.305

41.93.07.245

Year ended March 31,2019

52,60,185

6,59,574
27,25,667

8,19,228
6,05,658
6,55,889

31.91,222
16,52,174
21,45,505

1,75,32,344
31,25,426

26,511
2,22,000
3,72,724

46,21,415
70,01.198

3,16,000
13,54,989

. 12,76,156
3,81,869

29.25,243
2,58.23,917
1,31,31,878

60,22,502
2,49,25,330

28,04,690
1,30,64,532

33.36,69.161
2,14,986

91.41.870

48.56.69.843

Payments to auditors Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

(a) Statutory audit fee
(b) Tax audit fee
(c) Certification work
fd) Out of pocket expenses

1,00,000

60,000

1,18,000

25.000

1,00,000
45,000

1,46,000

25.000
Total

3.03.000 3,16.000

JAIPUR
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Rajasthan Electronics & instruments Limited
Notesforming partof the Financial Statements for the year ended iVIarch 31,2020(Contd.)

30. Income taxes relating to continuing operations

30.1 Income tax recognised in profit or loss

(All amounis in ? , unless otherwse stated)

Particulars Year ended IVIarch 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Current tax

In respect of the current period
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year

- 3,52.05,070
20.03.660

- 3.72.08.730

Provision Reversal

In respect of the Previous period f2.13.01.825^

(2.13.01.825) .

Deferred tax

In respect of the current period
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year

(10,17.11,146) 35,88,721

(10.17.11.14G1 35.88.721
Total Income tax expense recognised inthe current periodrelatingto
contlntJino onerations

(12,30,12,971) 4,07,97,451

Theincome taxexpense forthe period can be reconciled totheaccounting profit as follows:

Karucuiars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Profit/(Loss) before tax from continuing operations
Tax Rate

Accounting Profit/(Loss) multiplied by Tax Rate

(29,36,76,297)
29.120%

(8,55,18,538)

14,35,87,232
29.120%

4,18.12.602

Additional deduction for Research Expenditure
Effect of exoenses that are not deductiblo In determinina taxable nrnfit

(88.33,952) (51,82,179)

- CSR Expenditure
• Interest on Income Tax

- Amortisation of Leasehold Land
Change in Tax Rate
Adjustment ofTax relating to earlier year
Provision Reversal

Effect oftaxbalances duetoexpensesallowed between books closing dateand ITR
Filing.

8,84,009

37,438

(2,13,01,825)
(82,80,103)

8,51,831
1,75,264

37,438
(10,64,046)
20,03.660

21,62,881

income taxexpenserecognised inprofitor loss (relating to continuing
operations) (12,30,12,971) 4,07,97,451

30.2 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

particulars Year ended March 31,2020 Year ended March 31,2019

Defenrred Tax

Re-measurement of defined benefit obliaation 44.48.214 67.64 291
Total 44.48.214 67.64.291Bifijrcation ofthe income taxrecognised inothercomprehensive income into:-
Items thatvwilnot be redassified to orofit or loss

44.48.214 67.64,291

A
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Ralasthan Electronics & Instruments Umlted
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020(Contd.)

(Allamounts in ?. unless otherwise stated)
31. Earnings per share

Particulars Year ended March

31,2020
Year ended IMarch

31,2019

From Continuing operations Rs. per share Rs. per share

Profit / (Loss) after tax
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of basic EPS

(17,06,63,326)
1,22,50,000

10.27,89.781
1,22,60,000

Basic earnings per share (one equity share of Rs. ID/' each)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of diluted EPS

•13.93

1,22,50,000
8.39

1.22,60.000

Diluted earnings per share (one equity share of Rs. 10/- each) -13.93 8.39

From Continuing operations Rs. per share Rs. per share

Basic earnings per share
Diluted eaminos oer share

-13.93

-13.93

8.39

8.39

31.1 Basic Earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows.

Particulars Year ended March

31,2020

Year ended March

31,2019

Profit / (Loss) for the period attributable to owners of the Company (A)
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic
eaminos oer share (B)

(17,06,63,326)
1,22,50,000

10.27,89.781
1,22,50,000

Basic Eaminos oer share IHIB) -13.93 8.39

31.2 Diluted earnings per share

The earnings used In the calculation of diluted earnings per share are as follows.
The weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share reconciles to the weighted
average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share as follows;

Particulars Year ended March
31.?0?0

Year ended March

31. ?019

Eaminos used In the calculation of basic eaminos oer share f17 06.63.326) 10.27.89.781

Earnings used In the calculation of diluted earnings per share (A) (17,06,63,326) 10,27,89,781

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic
earnings per share

1,22,50,000 1.22,50.000

Weighted average number of equity shares used In the calculation of
(llfiitecl eamlnns i>Rr sham (Rl

1,22,50,000 1,22,50.000

Diluted eamlnqs per share (A/B) -13.93 8.39

32. Employee benefit plans

32.1 Defined contribution plans

The Company contributes to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all qualifying employees of its Company maintained at Employee Provident Fund Office.
Govtof India.

The total expense recognised in profitor loss account of Rs,2,25,78,330/- (Previous Year Rs.1,93,45,131 /•).

32.2 Defined benefit plans

The employee gratuity fund scheme Is managed by a policy, administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India through approved gratuity tmst fund. The present value
of obligation is determined based on Acturial Valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method to assess the plan's liabllit'es Including those related to retirement,
resignation and death-in-sen/ice benefits.

Investment risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability (denominated in Indian Rupee) is
calculated using a discount rate which is detemined by reference to market yields at the
end of the reporting period on government bonds.Slnce investment is with Insurance
company (L1C), assets are considered to be secured

Interest risk A decrease in the bond interest rate will Increase the plan liability; however, this will be
partially offset by an Inaease In the return on the plan's debt investments.

Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liabilityIs calculated t)y reference to the best
estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during and after (heir employment /^n
Increase in the lifeexpectancy of the plan participants willIncrease the plan's llabiiity.

Salary risk T^e present value of the defined benefit plan liabilityis calculated by reference to the future
salaries of plan participants. As such, an Increase In the salary of the plan participants will
Increase the plan's llabiiity.

A
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes fonning partofthe Financial Statementsforthe year endedMarch 31,2020(Contd.)

(All amountsIn?, unlessotherwise stated)
The principalassumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows.

Particulars Valuation aa at

As at March 31,202C As at March 31,2019

Discount ra(e(s)
Rate(s) of salary Increase
Rate of Employee Turnover
Expected Retum on Plan Assets
Mortality rate5*(Durlng Employement)

6.839

6.009

2.00?

6.83?

Indian Assured Lives

Mortality r200S-08)

i 7.69%

i 6.00%

i 2.00%

i 7.69%

Indian Assured Lives

The amount included Inthebalance sheetarising from theentity's obligation InrespectofItsdenned t)enefit plansIsas

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Present value of^nded defined benefitobligation
Fair value of olan assets

(17,23.58,831
19 38.10.453

(16.00,28,644)
11.41.40 018

Funded status

Restrictions on asset recognised
Net ilabilFtv arislna from defined benent ohllnation

(4,85,48.378 (4,68.88,626)

(4.85.48.378

Net Interest Cost for Current Period are as follows.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Present value of Benefit Obligation at the Period
Fairvalue ofplan assets at the Beginningof the Period
Net Liabllltv/rAssets) at the Reolnnlna

16nO?Rfi44 13.28.84.355

(11,41,40,018
4.58.88.626

(10,92,06,904)

Interest Cost

(Interest Income)
Net Interest Cost fnr Current Period

23.06.203 1.04 71 ?fl7

(87,77,367
3S.28.836

(86,05,504)

Expenses RecognizedInthe Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period are as follovre.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Current Sen/Ice Cost
Net interest Cost

Past Service Cost

49,02,551
35,28,836

46,47,077
18,65,763

lExoenses Reconnlzed 84.31.387

ExpensesRecognized Inthe OtherComprehensiveIncome(OCI)for CurrentPeriodare as follovra.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Acturial (Galns)/Losseson Obligation For the Period
Retum on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income
Chanoein Asset Ceirnu

1,46,83,283

6,87,179
2,29,61,154

2,67,867

1Net rincomeVExoense Forthe Period RRr.oani7ed inon 1.S2.7S.462

Movements Inthe present value of the definedbenefitobligation are as follovra.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31, 2019

Openingdefinedbenefitobligation
Interest cost

Cun^nt service cost
Past Service Cost

Remeasurement (galnsViosses:
Actuarial gains andlosses arising fnsm changes indemographic assumptions

Actuarial gains andlosses arising from changes In financial assumptions

Actuarial gainsand losses arisingfrom experienceadiustments
Benefits oald from the Fund

16,00,28,644
1,23,06,203

49,02,551

78,77,679

67,10,604
(1 94 Rfi flfim

13,28,84,356
1.04,71,287

46,47,077

16,16,043

2,13.45,111

Closina defined benefit ohllnaHon 17.23.68.831

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Openingfairvalue of plan assets
Interest Income

Retum onplan assets(excluding amounts included innetinterest expense)

Contributions ftomthe employer
Benefits oald from the Fund

11.41,40,018
87,77,367
(6,87,179)

2,10.47,097
f1.94.66a')m

10,92,06,904
86,05,504
(2,67,867)

75,30,706

Closina fair vaIiir of olan a.tsets 12,38.10.453 11.41.40.018

Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Opening Net Liability
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss
Expenses Recognized In OCI
Net Liabiiity/(Asset) Transfer In
NetLlability/(Asset) transfer Out
Net EffectofChanges in ForeignExchange Rates
(Benefit Paid Directiv bv the Emoloverl

4.58,88,626
84.31.387

1.52,75,462

f?. 10 47 0371

2.36,77,451
65,12.860

2,32,29,021

Net Liabliltv/fAssetfRecoanlred In the Balance Sheet <-i/ 4.8S.48.378 4.SR.88.696



Rajasthan Eiectronlcs & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part or the FInanciai Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

(Allamounts in ?. unless othenwse stated)

Particuiars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Insurance Fund 12.38.10.453 11.41.40.018

1Net UabliitvrrAssetf Recoonized in the Baiance Sheet 12.38.10.453 11.4M0.018

Other Details

Particulars As at IVIarch31,2020 As at March 31.2019

No ofActive Members

Per Month Salary For Active Members
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation
Average Expected Future Sen/ice
Projected Benefit Obligation (P60)
Prescribed Contribution for Next Year (12 Months)

254

1.56,87,345
7

12

17,23,58,831
1,56.87,345

261

1,50.55,820

7

12

16,00.28,644
1.50.55.820

Net interest Cost for Next Year are as follows.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Present value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period
Fair value of plan assets at the End of the Period
Net Uabilih/fAssets) at the End of the Period

17,23.58.831
(12,38.10.453)

4.85.48.378

16,00,28,644
(11.41,40.018)

4.58 88 R?R

Interest Cost

(interest Income)
Net Interest Cost for Next Period

1.17,72,108
(84,56,254)
33,15,654

1,23,06,203
(87,77,367)
35,28.836

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next Period are as follows.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Cun^nt Sen/ice Cost

Net interest Cost
53.83,331
33 15 854

49,02,551
35.28.836

Expenses Recoonized 86,99,185 84,31.387

IMaturlty Analysis of Projected Benefit Obligation: From the Fund.

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Proiected Benefits Pavable in Future Years From the Date of Reoortino

1st Following Year
2nd Following Year
3rd Following Year
4th Following Year
5th Following Year
SumofYears6To10

Sum of Years 11 and above

2,08,59,789
1,18,09,739
2,69,67,660
1.80,74,254
2.20,15,249
7.62,51,063

10,34,27,225

2,16,36.369
1.55,33,410
1.41.18,809
2.42,72,584
1,65.29,289
8.13,78,229

9,96.39,642

Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars As at IVIarch31,2020 AS at March 31,2019

Projected Benefits Obligation on Current Assumptions
Delta Effect of+1% Change in Rate of Discounting
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting
Delta Effect of+1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase
Delta Effect of '»'1%Change In Rate of Employee Turnover
Delta Effect of -1% Chanoe in Rate of Employee Turnover

17,23,56,831
(90,89,299)

1,02.11,845
64,21,458

(66,79,034)
12,03,807

(13.18.51S»

16,00.28,644
(81,40.368)
91.02,073
64.66,597

(64,75,861)
14,96,610

(16366571
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

(All amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated)
33. Financial Instruments

33.1 Capital management

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Compan/s capital management

The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its abilityto continue as a going concern and to optimise retums to shareholders. The capital structure of
the Company is based on management's judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and
market confidence.

The management and the Board of Directors monitors the return on capital as wellas the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company may take
appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

33.2 Categories of financial Instruments and Fair Values

A.) The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments by class are as follows:

Particulars
As at March 31.2020 As at March 31.2019

Carrvlna amount Fair value Carrvlna amount Fair value

Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost: 1.87.82.86.S06 1.87.85.04.395 2.93.95.11.289 2.94.01.47.203

Non Current

Trade receivables* 3.05.23.325 3,07.31.799 4.76,24.432 4.82.48.593
Other Financial Assets 69.34.319 69.43,334 66,50,155 66.61.908

Current

Trade receivables 1,79.84,29.314 1.79.64.29.314 2.78.53,41.750 2,78.53.41.750
Cash and cash equivalents 12,54.293 12.54.293 5.70.72.647 5.70.72.647

Other financial assets 4.31,45.655 4.31.45.655 4.28,22.305 4.28,22.305

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities held at amortised cost: 1.40.37.89.116 1.40.37.89.116 1.93.87.38.996 1.93.87.38.996

Non Current

Trade Pavables 39.37.203 39,37,203 . .

Borrowinas 60.53.258 60.53,258 1.83.97.216 1.83.97,216

Current

Trade Pavables 1.35.21.33.371 1.35,21.33.371 1.88.21.72.161 1,88.21.72.161
Others financial liabilities 4.16.65,284 4.16.65,284 3.81.69.619 3.81.69.619

The Companyhas disclosedfinancial instrumentssuch as cash and cash equivalents, cunent trade receivables, cun^nt trade payables and other cun^nt
financial assets/liabilities at canying value because their canying amounts are a reasonable approximation of the fair values due to their short tenri nature.

B.) FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Except forcash andcash equivalents, currenttrade receivables, cun^nttrade payablesand othercun^nt financial assets/liabilities disclosed at canning
value, all other financial assets /liabilities are fair valued using level 3 hierarchy

The fairvalues of the financial assets and financial liabilities includedin the level3 categories above have been detennined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis

^•^l. t
ov
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notesforming part ofthe Financial Statements forthe year ended IVIarch 31,2020 (Contd.)

(All amounts in ? , unless otherwisestated)

33.3 Financial risk management objectives
The Company's business activities areexposed toa variety offinancial rislts, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The Company's senior
management hastheoverall responsibility for establishing andgoverning theCompany's risk management framework. Risk Management framework is
constantly updated for new and emerging risks emanating from business expansion and interests.Risk Managemnt framework ofthe company encompasses
pratices relating to identification, assessment, monitoring and mitigation of various risks to key business objective. Risk management practices of the company
seek tosustain and enhance the long-term competitive advantage of the company. Core values and ethics ofthe company provide the platfomi for its risk
management practices. This system provides a holisticview of the business, wrherein risks are identifiedin a structured manner.

Risk Management aims to ensure timelyand prudent decisions to;
- Maximise positive impacts of opportunities.
- Minimise negative impacts of risks.
- Convert risks into opportunities.

A.) Market risk management

The company's activities expose itprimarily tothe financial risks ofchanges in foreign cun^ncy exchange rates (see note A(i) below) and interest rates (see
note A(il) below).
There hasbeen no change tothe compan/s exposure tomarket risks orthe manner in which these risks aremanaged and measured.

A.)(i) Foreign currency risk management

The Company issubject to the risk that changes in foreign cun^ncy values impact the Company's exports revenue and imports of raw material and property
plant and equipment.

TheCompany isexposed toforeign exchange risk arising from various cun-ency exposures, primarily vwth respect to US Dollar
Asat 31 st March, 2020, theforeign cun^ncy exposure totheCompany onholding financial liabilities (trade payables) amounted to Rs 23376 Lakhs (March
31, 2019; Rs. 378.72 Lakhs). ^

A.)(iHa) Foreign cunencv sensitivity analysis

A5% strengthening of the INR against key currencies to which the Company is exposed would have led to approximately an additional Rs. 49.62 Lakhs gain in
the Statement of Profit and Loss (2018-19: Rs. 113.37 Lakhs gain). A5% weakening of the INR against these currencies would have led to an equal but
opposite effect

A.)(ii) Interest rate risk management
The Company's exposure tochanges in interest rates relates primarily to the Compan/s outstanding tenn loan ofRs 187.19 Lakhs (March 31,2019- Rs
311.61 Lakhs) and Cash Credit / Overdraft ofRs. 974.59 Lakhs (March 31.2019: RsNil). Outstanding debt in local cun^ncy isonfixed rate basis and hence
not subject to interest rate risk.

B.) Credit risk management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The company has adopted a
policy ofonly dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The company mostly transacts with government entities reducing therisk ofdefault oncontractual
obligations.The compan/s exposure is continuously monitored.

The credit limits arefixed in respect ofindividual customers that areapproved by Head ofMarketing Department. These limits arechecked before orders are
accepted from the customers.Alsothere is a system of periodicreviewofcredit limits.

The Compan/s maximum exposure tocredit risk as at31st March, 2020 &31st March, 2019 isthe canying value ofeach class offinancial assets.

The company is making provisions on Irade receivables based on Simplified Approach of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model.The Company had followed the
practice of creating the provision for doubtful debts @5% for outstanding of more than 3years and upto 4years, @10% for outstanding of more than 4years
and upto 5years and 15% for outstanding of more than 5years upto 31.03.2019. However, looking to the slow realization, old realizable outstanding has
increased substantially ascompared to previous year figures. Majority of the overdue debtors belongs to Govt. /Govl Agencies/Govt. Nodal Agencies and Milk
Cooperative societies. After observing past trend it is.concluded that amount is realizable but looking to the pendency of the amount since long the Company
has decided to make provision for doubtful debts @10% for outstanding of more than 3years and upto 4years, @20% for outstanding of more than 4years
and upto 5years and @30% for for outstanding of more than 5years thereby totaling to Rs. 13,54,25,193/-. The above principle is based on the assumptions
ofprudence; consistency in recovery of debtors as per past trends where recovery has been delayed but debts has always remained good.

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Opening Balance 4.46.33.054 1,88.09,137
Chanoes in loss allowance:

Bad Debts _

(6.56.594)
Additional Provision 9.07.92.139 2.64.80,511

Closinq Balance 13.54.25.193 4.46.33.054

JAIPUR



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited

Notes fbnning part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

C.) Liquidity risk management

(All amounts in ? , unless otherwise stated)

Liquidityrisk Is the risk that the Company willface in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Compan/s approach in managing liquidityis to ensure that it
v\nll have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incumng unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both nonmal and stressed
conditions.Management regularly monitors the position of cash and cash equivalents vis-S-vis projections. Assessment of maturity profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities
including debt financing plans and maintenance ofBalance Sheet liquidity ratios areconsidered u^ile reviewing theliquidity position.

Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis.The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash
and by having access to funding through fund based limit in Bank Accounts.

The fbllovring table shows the maturity analysis of the Compan/s financial liabilities based on estimated flows along with its earring value as at the Balance Sheet date.

Particulars Carrvina Amount Pavable within 1 vear 1>2vear$ More than 2vears Total

As at March 31 . 2020

Trade Pavables* 1.35.60.70,574 1.35,21.33,371 39.37,203 - 1.35.60,70.574

Bonowings 10.35.12.605 9.74.59,347 60,53,258 - 10.35,12.605

Other financial Liabilities 4.16.65.284 4,16.65,284 - - 4.16.65.284

Total 1.50.12,48.463 1,49.12.58.002 99.90.461 - 1,50,12.48,483

As at March 31 .2019

Trade Pavables* 1.88,21.72.161 1.88.21.72.161 - 1.88,21.72.161

Bont)wings 1.83.97.216 - 1.25.00.000 58.97.216 1.83.97.216

Other financial Liabilities 3,81.69.619 3.81,69,619 3.81.69.619

Total 1,93.87.38,996 1.92.03.41.780 1.25.00.000 58,97.216 1,93,87.38,996

•Trade Payable Includes Rs. 90,74,41,370/-as at ti^arch 31,2020 (Rs. 1,00,05,91,644/- as at March 31,2019) wfhich ispayable to the contractor only when the payment is
received from customer.
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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the FinancialStatements for the year ended March31,2020 (Contd.)

34. Related Party Disclosures

(a) Name of the Related Parties and Description of Relationship:

As at March 31,2020

Nature of R«latlnn<thln Name of Entltv
Control Government of India GOI
Slonlficant Influence RIICO Ltd. RIICO

Key Management Personnel
Shrl AK Jain MD
Shri Subhash Aarawal CFO
Shri Amlt Kumar Jain CS

As at March 31,2019

Nabjre of Relatlonshin Name of Entity
Control Government of India GOI
Slaniflcant Influence RIICO Ltd, RIICO

Key Management Personnel
ishri AK Jain MD
Shri Subhash Aarawal CFO
Shri Amit Kumar Jain CS

•r\ JAiPU



RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the FinancialStatements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

Related Party Disclosures (contd.)

34 (b) Transactions/balances with above mentioned related parties (mentioned in note 36(a) above)

As at Mar 31,2020

(All amounts in ?, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Government of India RIICO Ltd. Shrl AK Jain Shri Subhash

Aarawal

Shri Amit

Kumar Jain

Total

Balance

Trade Receivable
- 1,05,000 . 1.05.000

Security Deposit - 40,470 - _ . 40.470

Transactions

Remuneration
- - 52,36,202 30,72,924 10,81,557 93,90,683

Dividend Paid 1,24,95,000 1,20,05,000 - _ _ 2.45,00,000

As at Mar 31,2019

Particulars Government of India RIICO Ltd. Shri AK Jain Shri Subhash

Aarawal

Shri Amit

Kumar Jain

Total

Balance

Trade Receivable
- 1,05,000 . _ 1,05,000

Security Deposit
- 40,470 _ _ 40,470

Transactions

Remuneration
- . - 49,35,355 32,66,533 11,17,819 93,19.707

Dividend Paid 1,24,95,000 1,20,05,000 - - - 2,45.00.000
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

35. Segment Reporting (Allamounts in ?, unless otherwise stated)
In Compliance of Ind AS 103 on "Segment Reporting', the required information Is as under
Business Segments: • The Company has adopted following business segments as its reportable segment.
1. Renewable Energy
2. Electronic

Geographical Segment has been considered for secondary Segments Reporting by treating sales revenue In India and foreign countries as separate geographical
segments.

(I) Primary • Business Segments;

Renewable Energy Electronic Total

Particulars Year ended March

31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019
Year ended

March 31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019
Year ended

March 31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019

Revenue

External (Net of ED) 4,771.93 15.603.41 6.319.37 11.327.92 11.091.30 26.931.33

inter-Seament . . - .

Segment Revenue 4.771.93 15.603.41 6.319.37 11,327.92 11.091.30 26.931.33

Total Revenue

Segment results •1.975.57 388.08 -942.61 988.82 •2.918.18 1.376.90

Interest income 113,46 167.04

Interest expenditure 132.04 108.07

Tax Expense -1.230.13 407.97

Net Profit/(Loss) •1,706.63 1,027.90

Particulars As at March 31,

2020

As at March 31,

2019

As at March 31,

2020

As at March 31,

2019

As at March 31,

2020

As at March 31,

2019

Segment assets 15.856.49 20,197.19 9,338.33 13,782.08 25,194.82 33,979.27
Unallocated Assets 2,257.98 1,198.84

Total assets 27,452.80 35,178.11

Segment liabilities 8,857.78 19,405.75 6,882.21 4,712.19 15,739.99 24,117.95

Unallocated Liabilities 11,712,81 11,060.17

Total liabilities 27,452.80 35.178.11

Particulars Year ended March

31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019
Year ended

March 31, 2020
Year ended

March 31,2019
Year ended

March 31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019

Capital Expenditure for the year 380.71 289.73 20S.74 307.43 589,45 597.16

Depreciation for the year 151.25 145.16 32.02 42.97 183.27 188.13

(11) Secondarv-GeographlcalSegments: (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars India Outside India

Year ended March

31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019

Year ended

March 31,2020
Year ended

March 31,2019

Revenue 11,083.89 26.927.30 7.41 4.03

Canvina Amount of Segment Assets 25.194.82 33.979.27 _ .

Capital Expenditure/Additions to Fixed Assets 589.45 597.16
- -



Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notesforming partofthe Financial Statementsforthe year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

36.Other notes annexed to and forming parts of the accounts for the year ended March 31,2020

A. GIF value of imports

(All amounts in ?, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended March 31,
?020

Year ended March

31.2019
Raw material &Components 7,73,16,301.00 22,07,58,383
Plant & Machinery 1,66,22,234.00 -

B. Expenditure in foreign currency

Particulars Year ended March 31,
2020

Year ended March

31.2019
Foreign Travelling 4,39,271.00
Royalty 69,59,479.00 64,27,949

C. Earning in foreign exchange on FOB value

Particulars Year ended March 31,
2020

Year ended March

31.2019
Export Sales 7,41,085.00 4,03,448
Others-misc. income 3,50,341.00 42,328

D.(l) Corporate Social Responsibility (2019-20)

-Grossamount required to be spent bythe Company during the year-Rs 29,48,0001-
-Amount spent during the year;

Nature of Work ^ In cash
Yet to be paid In

Total

Construction/Acquisitionof any asset
-

On purpose other than at>ove 30,35,744
- 30,35,744

D.(ll) Corporate Social Responsibility (2018-19)

-Gross amount required tobespentbytheCompany during theyear-Rs33,43,000/-
-Amount spent during the yean

Nature of Work In cash Yet to be paid In
Total

Construction/Acquisition of any asset
- .

On purpose other than above 29,26,243 _ 29,25,243

E. Expenditure on Research and Development •

Particulars Year ended March 31,
2020

Year ended March

Revenue 3,03,14,372 3,52,07,512
Capital 22,000 3,84,375

Total 3,03,36,372 3,55,91,887

#
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Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 (Contd.)

F. Disclosures under Section 22 of the MICRO,SMALL& MEDIUM Enterprises Development
(All amounts in ?, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
Year ended March 31,

2020

Year ended March

3i.2nifl

i) The Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year* 3,265.87 4,300.18
il)The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year. - .

iii) The amount of interest paid in terms of section 16, alongwith the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year.

-• -

iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (whichhave
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under the Act

v) The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year.

/

•

vi) The amount of further Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose
of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Act.

Total 3,265.87 4,300.18

* Mainly comprising of outstanding which is not payable due to contractual terms and conditions.

Dues to microand smallenterprises have been detemiined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of intimation received fromthe
'Suppliers* regarding theirstatus underthe Micro, Smalland Medium EnterprisesDevelopmentAct,2006.

G. ProvlsIon(s)/Adjustment(s) has not been made In the accounts for:

(a)Additional liabilities, ifany,inrespectofpending Indirect taxes and Income-tax assessment, being unascertained and liabilities which mayarise in
future due to mismatching of Input tax credit
(b) Claims pending forsettlement in court of law, being unascertained.

H.Expenditure onTechnical Literature. Software, Electronic Media Stores,Maintenance, Printing &Stationery and Consumable stores are chargedto
profit& loss account treating them as consumed in the year of purchases.

I.Sales does notinclude sales ofspares forwhich servicejobreports from field has beenreceived afterclosing ofthe financial year.

. J. Impairment
NoImpairment losshas been recognized during the year,since therewas noIndication of Impairment ofanyasset/CGU according to
procedures/guidelines given under the Ind AS-36 "Impainiient of Assets".

K. Previousyears comparative figureshave been regroupedwherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached
For &on behalf of R.K. Malpani &.Associates
Chartered Accountants
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